## SENATE COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

April 9, 2003 8:00 AM	Hearing Room C Tapes 83- 84
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Sen. Rick Metsger, Chair Sen. Bruce Starr, Vice-Chair Sen. Ryan Deckert Sen. David Nelson
STAFF PRESENT:	Amy Joyce, Committee Administrator Annastasia Suess, Committee Assistant
MEASURE/ISSUES HEA	RD: HB 2393 A - Public Hearing and Work Session SB 690 – Public Hearing and Work Session SJR 14 - Public Hearing and Work Session HB 2215 – Public Hearing and Work Session HB 2634– Public Hearing and Work Session SB 589 - Public Hearing SB 751 – Public Hearing SB 869 - Public Hearing

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
<b>TAPE 83</b> , <i>A</i>		
002	Chair Metsger	Calls the committee to order at 8:04 a.m. and opens a public hearing on HB 2393A.
HB 2393A	- PUBLIC HEARING	
005	Representative Vic Backlund	District 25. Introduces and summarizes HB 2393A.
050	Matt Hobson	Proponent of HB 2393. Provides discussion and written testimony of HB 2393A (EXHIBIT A).
102	Joe Hobson	Provides discussion and written testimony in support of HB 2393A <b>(EXHIBIT B)</b> .
144	Troy Costales	Safety Division Manager, Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT). Provides discussion and written testimony in opposition to HB 2393A (EXHIBITS C, D).
195	Chair Metsger	Asks for clarification of teenagers applying for a permit and the additional tests the teenager would be subject to.
210	Costales	Clarifies the Department of Motor Vehicles' process for out of state teenager permitting.
230	Sen. Nelson	Asks if the ODOT attorneys have looked into the full faith and credit.
235	Costales	States they have not.
240	Chair Metsger	Closes the public hearing on HB 2393A and opens a work session on HB 2393A.
<u>HB 2393A – WORK SESSION</u>		
242	Vice Chair B. Starr	MOTION: Moves HB 2393A to the floor with a DO PASS

		recommendation. VOTE: 4-0
245	Chair Metsger	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. B. STARR will lead discussion on the floor.
248	Vice Chair B. Starr	Commends Matt Hobson for submitting this bill and following the bill through the legislature.
255	Chair Metsger	Closes the work session on HB 2393A and opens a public hearing on SB 690.
SB 690 – PU	JBLIC HEARING	5
260	Don Miner	Oregon Manufactured Housing Association. Begins testimony on the dash three amendments to SB 690.
285	Jon Brenneman	Manufactured Housing Communities. Begins discussion on the dash three amendments to SB 690. Comments on the several sticking points of the amendments that is preventing agreements.
340	Mark Long	Administrator, Building Codes Division. States there are two parts of the bill that still need to be worked on.
345	Chair Metsger	Closes the public hearing on SB 690 and opens a work session on SB 690.
<u>SB 690 – W</u>	ORK SESSION	
360	Vice Chair B. Starr	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 690-3 amendments dated 04/08/03. VOTE: 4-0
370	Chair Metsger	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
375	Vice Chair B. Starr	MOTION: Moves SB 690 to the floor with a DO PASS as
013	vice chair D. Starr	AMENDED recommendation and BE REFERRED to the
		committee on Ways and Means by prior reference. VOTE: 4-0
380	Chair Metsger	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
386	Chair Metsger	Closes the work session on SB 690 and opens the public hearing on SJR 14.
<u>SJR 14 – Pl</u>	JBLIC HEARING	
390	Miner	Provides written testimony (EXHIBIT E).
392	Chair Metsger	Closes the public hearing on SJR 14 and opens a work session on SJR 14.
<u>SJR 14 - W</u>	ORK SESSION	
395	Vice Chair B. Starr	MOTION: Moves SJR 14 to the floor with a BE ADOPTED recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Ways and Means. VOTE: 4-0
397	Chair Metsger	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
400	Chair Metsger	Closes the work session on SJR 14 and opens a public hearing on HB 2215.
<u>HB 2215 – I</u>	PUBLIC HEARING	
415	Kelly Taylor	ODOT. Provides summary and written testimony on HB 2215 (EXHIBIT F).
435	Vice Chair B. Starr	Asks what protections are there for assuring anyone can not call the DMV and change another person's address.
445	Taylor	Comments on the current safeguards in place to assure fraud can not happen.
475	Sen. Deckert	Asks about the status of on-line processes.

480	Taylor	Comments on the current applications that are available on-line.
490	Chair Metsger	Closes the public hearing on HB 2215 and opens a work session on HB 2215.
HB 221	5 – WORK SESSION	
495	Vice Chair B. Starr	MOTION: Moves HB 2215 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: 4-0
498	Chair Metsger	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. NELSON will lead discussion on the floor.
TAPE 8	4, A	
050	Chair Metsger	Closes the work session on HB 2215 and opens a public hearing on HB 2634.
HB 2634	- PUBLIC HEARING	
055	Jean Wilkonson	Associate director of the Oregon Farm Bureau. Provides testimony in support of HB 2634.
065	Chair Metsger	Closes the public hearing on HB 2634 and opens a work session on HB 2634.
HB 2634	<u> – WORK SESSION</u>	
070	Vice Chair B. Starr	MOTION: Moves HB 2634 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: 4-0
075	Chair Metsger	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. METSGER will lead discussion on the floor.
080	Chair Metsger	Closes the work session on HB 2364 and opens a public hearing on SB 589.
<u>SB 589 -</u>	- PUBLIC HEARING	
082	Chair Metsger	Closes the public hearing on SB 589 and opens a public hearing on SB 751.
<u>SB 751 -</u>	- PUBLIC HEARING	
085	Chair Metsger	Closes the public hearing on SB 751 and opens a public hearing on SB 869.
<u>SB 869 -</u>	- PUBLIC HEARING	
087	Chair Metsger	Closes the public hearing on SB 869 and adjourns the committee at 8:44 a.m.

## **EXHIBIT SUMMARY**

- A HB 2393A, written testimony, Matt Hobson, 1 p
- B HB 2392A, written testimony, Joe Hobson, 2 pp
- C HB 2393A, written testimony, Troy Costales, pp
- D HB 2393A, written testimony, Troy Costales, pp
- E SJR 14, written testimony, Don Miner, 2 pp
- F SJR 14, written testimony, Kelly Taylor, 1 p